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From: admln@aicte-india.org <admin@alcte-lndia.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:28 AM 

To: Registrar Graphic Era University <reglstrar@geu.ac.ln>; Vice Chancellor GEU 

<Vlcechancellor@geu.ac.ln>; Vice Chancellor GEU <Vicechancellor@geu.ac.ln>; Registrar Graphic Era 

University <reglstrar@geu.ac.ln>; Vice Chancellor GEU <Vicechancellor@geu.ac.in> 

Subject: Notification regarding completion of TER charges 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

We have received complete TER charges against your institute with Application Number 1-

7009889209. 

Regards, 

AICTE. 

This is system generated mail. Please do not respond. 

From: no-reply <aicte.admin@aicte-lndia.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:26 AM 

To: Registrar Graphic Era University <reglstrar@geu.ac.in> 

Subject: Transaction Successful 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
We have received an amount of Rs.1480000 out of total processing fee. 

Regards, 
AICTE. 

--------------------------------- -----------------------------
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OOL fll<'Ulcy Oetafu 

C'c-1tttr F'atttlty 
l)nf 1!1'11110ft Ftrrt N•IM Lt.t Neme Q-ulltlt•tf!l11 

i\f11htle 
Nnmber 

En111J AdtlruJ 
n■1e or 

Alrtll r.~ndu-

DllU:CT'OR 
Heoqllffla AA1> 

T'ROFF.~OR 

ll~cr l'lWFE..~ OR 

. ASSOCI.ATE 
HcadQwtnt'f rROFESSOR 

BINDU 

DAAR 

SHARMA 

ABHIS'HEK NEOI 

Mm 

PTTD 

PHO 

ASSOCIATE 
Hcadquancr PROFESSOR ANA.\.fTKA CHHF.TlU PHO 

ASSOCIATE 
HnidquarttT PROFESSOR KAMLESH PUROHJT 

CHANDRA 
PHD 

ASSOCIATE 
Hcadqwtrtcr PROFESSOR UMl:SH TEWARI PHO 

ASSISTANT 
Headqwmer rROFESSOR PREETI SHIVACH PHO 

ASSTSTANT BHAVNESH 
H~ PROFESSOR 1CUMAR KUMAR M TECH 

Hc:adquartc;r ~~~ ARUN KUKRETI MCA 

ASSOCIATE 
Hc:ndquancr PROFESSOR NEE.MA GUPTA 

Hcadquan ASSISTANT 
er PROFESSOR ANURAG SILMAN 

PHO 

MBA 

ASSISTANT 
Hcadquartrr PROFESSOR CHIRAG SINGliAL MBA 

DEP 
Headquarter REGISTRAR BK KOUL l'.ffiA 

ASST 
Headquarter REGISTRAR ANIL OfAUHAN M.SC 

SECTION 
Headquarter OFFICER 

Headquarter ASSISTANT 

Headquaner ASSISTANT 

Hcadqu.utCT ASSISTANT 

SANDEEP HATWAL 

DEEPA 
VIMAL 

RAHUL 
SINGH 

VERMA 
KAK.KAR 

RAWAT 

MBA 

BA 
PGDCA 

PGDCA 

COMPUTER 
Headqwinc:r OPERATOR ASHISH LAKHERA BA 

COMPUTER 
Headquarter OPERATOR JAYDEEP NEG1 BA 

MULTI 
Hcadquancr TASKING HD PATNI 12TH 

STAFF 
MULTI 

Hcadquartc;r TASKING 
STAPF 

SURENDER CHAMOLI 12TH 

Center I 

Center I 

Center I 
Center I 

Center I 

Center I 

Center 2 

Centcr2 

Center 2 

Center 2 

Ccntc:r 2 

Center 2 

ASSISTANT 
PROFESSOR 

RJYA SHARMA M.COM 

ASSISTANT ANUJ 
PROFESSOR SINGH 

RAWAT 

COUNSELLOR AVUEET BOSE 

COUNSELLOR SHWETA SHARMA 

SUPERVISOR YATHARTH JOSHI 

COMPlITER 
OPERATOR SHREY GUPTA 

ASSISTANT 
PROFESSOR 

POOJA KANOJIA 

MCA 

BBA 

B.COM 
8 .TECH 

B.SC(lT) 

MBA 

ASSISTANT AJAY 
PROFESSOR KRJSHNA OAIROLA MCA 

COUNSELLOR RAKESH 

COUNSELLORJOSHITA 

SUPERVISOR MRJDUL 

COMPlITER 
OPERATOR 

RAMESH 
KUMAR 

PANDITA BA 

SRIVASTVA MCOM 

AGARWAL MCA 

SHARMA BA 

1/8/201'6 R 19106001)q rajlruhru@yuhoo com 1.SIR/1 9.Sfi Pl'ITlftle M TPPW00251' 

IOIIM0l8 9Sl8jl00JJ binJul4l968@llmuil.com 14/4/1%11 Fcmrue I\VlJPS60.J2J 

12/812008 9897907867 negf.nbhlshek07@gn1nU.com 17/2/1981 Mole AFPGN266JF 

17/4/2013 9456.316395 anamlka.d1bctrf@gmoil.com 20/9/1981 FcmnJe APOPC0HCMD 

7/9/2005 9412933728 k1.mlcshpurnhi180@smcul.com 20/1 2/1980 Male AOAPP45J IK 

1/ 10/2009 9411027020 umcshtiw:ui22@gmnil.com 22/7/1978 Mnlc AEPl'T57591 

1817/2016 8979880214 ~ecishlvach2009@gm.o.ilcom 11/1 0/1987 Female BMSPPJ9?QL 

5/1 0/2019 9897680354 bh.awnesbmca@small.com I0/S/1983 Mole BEIPK021.SG 

1/612007 97606462.95 arunkulm:1i81!l@gm11il.eom 11 /5/19115 Male OIAPK1:114KQ 

26112/2019 9627350444 aeema.gupta.gupLll@gmailcom 20/5/1980 Female AUKPG7769C 

20/1/2020 906890596 l anurag.sJtmaaa@sm.o.iJ.com S/4/1979 Mo.le BF/\PS5707L 

13/12/2019 9760730005 chirng.aasbu@gmail.com 30/5/1983 Mil.le /\WTPS6605E 

31/3/2003 9419147393 bkkoul.gcu@gmoil.com 21/9/1960 Mole ATJPK5243N 

25/4/1996 9412971588 llllilchnuh.o.n. gcil@gro.ail.com 25110/1968 Male AFGPC41:!4P 

9n12010 94 IO I 34 798 saudccp.hatwal@gm:ul.com 1/1/1977 Male ABSPH4811P 

J/11/2009 9557275996 dCCJlll@gmail.com 11/11/19115 Fem.a.le AHNPV2J 74Q 

1/9/2016 7618312483 knkkarvimo.1856@gtru1ilcom 22/4/1981 Male EP6PK0898P 

J/10/2019 9685577660 rmrawat96@gm.o.il.com 19/10/1986 Male BLIPR17LIF 

22/8/2008 9760945143 lakhcra@gmail.com 3/6/1981 Male AS1PL5223A 

14/10/2019 8439999077 jaydc:cp.negi90@gm.o.il.com 1/1/1990 Male: Ei\CPS4697R 

17/8/2000 962772412.S patni@gmail.com 5/6/1979 Male CSOPP56J6F 

9/3/2007 9760993756 surcndc:r@gmail.com 17/10/1978 MDlc i\BCDE12J4F 

15/2/2020 9953301465 riyos1u&rma6563@gmail.com 21/10/1995 Female JJSPSSOOI K 

I0n/2019 9634248273 anujslnshrawat72@gmail.com 7/10/1990 Male Fl1Jl>S7l37G 

20/11/2018 8650073452 avij«t_l7@mliffmailcom 2/11/1986 Male AOSPB6657A 

1/2/2019 790322.J.454 shwelll.ah11nnal7814@gmwl.com 8/12/1988 Pem11le CYSPS8845R 

11/612018 9639816099 yatharthj01hi2010@gmail.com 2Jntl997 Male AZWPJ78I IK 

20/8/2018 8218588819 shrcygup<al49@&ma.i1.com 

2'l/7/2017 9760931883 poojakanojia78@gmail .com 

1/12/2016 9868743472 ujayga1rola@gJDllil.com 

1/12/2019 9419258321 rakcshjammul23@gmail.com 

Ill 1no19 9958976074 j06hlta_malhorru@ynhoo.in 

2J/I 0/2019 9)59207030 mridul.uga,wal I 6@gmail.com 

I I /4fl011 94109)0097 nmcshsundriyal I O@gmail.com 

21111991 

2J/6/1988 

16/3/1983 

18/9/1975 

30/6/1988 

11/1/1993 

10/7/1 977 

Mulc CQSPG9305C 

Female BCIPK IJSSL 

Male AUDPG66J0R 

Male AYMPP958IF 

Fcmolc 8LEPM9636A 

Mlllc 8HKPA4686C 

Male COPPS2l29K 
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ODL Details 

Centre Institution Name Address 

Graphic Era 
Directorate of 

Dis~ce and 566/6 Bell 

H Onlme ' 
cadquarter Ed t' Gra 1 • Road, 

uca 10n, p 11c D h d 
EraDccmcd to be e ra un 

University 
Dehradun 

Nandi 
Tower, 

Graphic Era 
Directorate of Opp. 

State District City Pin Email Address 
Mobile 

Number 

Uttaralchand DEHRADUN DEHRADUN 248002 registrar@geu.ac.in 9412679862 

Center I 
. Vishal 

Distance and M Mart Uttarakhand NAINITAL HALDWANI 263139 registrar@geu.ac.in 9412679862 

Online Education, N e~atal 

Center 2 

Haldwani am 
Road, 
Haldwani 

Graphic Era Lower 

Directorate of bhaktiyana, PA URI SRINAGAR 

Distance and Srinagar Uttarakhand GARHWAL (GARHWAL) 246174 registrar@geu.ac.in 9412679862 

Online Education, Garhwal, 
Srinagar Garhwal uttarakhand 

'Regif:tmr 

Graphic Era (Deerne-r I , ,,. 1.111 ... ,, ~•ty) 
1.Dehraaur, 



ODL Comwc Details 

Coa~ Id Program Coarse Name 

1-
735021866.2 Management MBA 

MASTER OF 

Course 
Crater Duratfon 

Headquarter 2 

1-
7350218663 MCA COMPlITBR Headquarter 2 

APPLICATIONS 

1-
749242J433 Management MBA Center I 2 

1-
7492423434 MCA 

MASTER OF 
COMPUTER Center I 
A'PPLTCATIONS 

2 

1-
7590015756 Management MBA Center 2 2 

1-
7590015757 MCA 

MASTER OF 
COMPUTER Center 2 
APPLICATIONS 

2 

AffiU ti ~ Approved Apprond fnt■ke App- Bed Lnd . • n1 ur Intake latake Applled Un~enlty/Board Started 20111-19 2019-20 1111&-11 rnr 
POST ~hlc_Era 
GRADUATE Umvcmty, 

Dchradun 

POST G~phic_Era 
GRADUATE Uruvcrmy, 

Dcbmfun 
POST ~phic_Era 
GRADUATE Unavm1ty, 

Debradun 

POST ~hie_ Era 
GRADUATE Untvmity, 

Dchradun 

POST ~hie_ Era 
GRADUATE Uruvcrsrty, 

Dehradun 

POST ~c_Em 
GRADUATE Umvcmty, 

Oebradun 

2020 0 0 

2020 0 0 

2020 0 0 

2020 0 0 

2020 0 0 

2020 0 0 

Application 
6,000 for new 

course 

Application 
2,000 for new 

course 

Application 
1,000 for new 

COW'SC 

Application 
500 for new 

COW'SC 

Application 
350 for new 

COW'SC 

Application 
150 for new 

course 

Re{tir- trar 
GraptilcEra (Dcc111t l ' " 1)1' University) 

--- Don,,,e1 v11 
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OD L Infrastructure 
Centre F■dUtyType 

Value 

Headquarter Academic Area 697 

Headquarter Academic Support 418 

Headquarter Administrative Arca 140 

Headquarter Amenities Area 140 

Center 1 Acadc.mic Area 66 

Center I Academic Support 40 

Center 1 Administrative Arca 14 

Center 1 Amenities Area 14 

Headquarter Internet Bandwidth(in Mbps) 100 

Center I Internet Bandwidth(in Mbps) 100 

Center 2 Academic Area 66 

Center 2 Academic Support 40 

Center 2 Administrative Area 14 

Center 2 Amenities Area 14 

Center 2 Internet Bandwidth(in Mbps) 100 

Reric:fr:ir 
l;faph7c Era (D,·~• :1 1(1 oe University) 
· Derrt1dt1( 
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